Public Document Pack

ENFIELD

Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Wednesday, 25 March 2009 at 10.00 am Direct : 020-8379-4093
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Enfield, EN1 3XA Ext: 4093

Fax: 020-8379-3177

Textphone: 020 8379 4419
E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : John Boast (Chairman), Chris Bond and Norman Ford

AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS (Pages 1 -2)

Members of the Sub Committee are invited to identify any personal or
prejudicial interests relevant to items on the agenda. Please refer to the
guidance note attached to the agenda.

3. APPLICATION UNDER THE PET ANIMALS ACT 1951 (REPORT NO. 227)

To receive the report of the Head of Licensing asking the Sub Committee to
consider the following application.

4, SPRINGTIME PET CENTRE, CATTLEGATE ROAD, ENFIELD, EN2 9DL
(Pages 3 - 36)

Application for renewal of a Pet Shop Licence.
5. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).






Page 1

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART - QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being

discussed at the meeting?

v

Do any relate to my interests whether

Agenda ltem 2

You can participate

already registered or not? NO »| in the meeting and
vote
v YES 7y
Is a particular matter close to me?
Does it affect:
»  me or my partner; NO
> my relatives or their partners;
17 »  my friends or close associates;
g »  either me, my family or close associates:
< e job and business;
% e employers, firms you or they are a partner of and companies NO
S you or they are a Director of
& or them to any position;
2 e corporate bodies in which you or they have a shareholding of
more than £25,000 (nominal value);
> my entries in the register of interests
more than it would affect the majority of people in the ward affected by the
decision, or in the authority’s area or constituency?
Declare your personal interest in the matter. You can
YES| remainin meeting, speak and vote unless the interest is
also prejudicial; or
Youmay havea | I If your interest arises solely from your membership of,
personal interest or position of control or management on any other
public body or body to which you were nominated by
the authority e.g. Governing Body, ALMO, you only
need declare your personal interest if and when you
speak on the matter, again providing it is not prejudicial.
3 Does the matter affect your financial interests or
g ;?;L:Z?Zizlaivr?t:rest YES relate to a(;icensing, planning or other regulatory
= <4— matter; an
© Would a member of the public (knowing the
% relevant facts) reasonably think that your
=1 YES personal interest was so significant that it would
;% prejudice your judgement of public interest?
Do the public have speaking rights at the meeting?
v YES v NO
You should declare the interest but can remain You should declare the interest and
in the meeting to speak. Once you have withdraw from the meeting by leaving
finished speaking (or the meeting decides you the room. You cannot speak or vote
have finished - if earlier) you must withdraw from on the matter and must not seek to
the meeting by leaving the room. improperly influence the decision.

Note: If in any doubt about a potential interest, members are asked to seek advice from

pEC/BAK/1 | Democratic Services in advance of the meeting.




Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09 REPORT NO.

Agenda - Part Item
COMMITTEE : SUBJECT : _
Licensing Sub-Committee — 25/03/09 Renewal of a Pet Shop Licence
REPORT OF : WARD :
Principal Licensing Officer Chase

1.1

1.2

1.3

21

2.2

3.1

SUMMARY :

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to consider an opposed application for
the renewal of an existing licence, under the Pet Animals Act 1951, at Springtime
Pet Centre, Cattlegate Road, Enfield EN2.

A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 01

The application is opposed by the Corporation of London’s Animal Health
Inspectorate.

The Sub-Committee have complete discretion as to whether to grant or withhold
the licence.

INFORMATIVE :

On 19 July 2006 an application by Mr David Mota Hammadani for a new annual
Pet Shop Licence, that was not subject to any objections, was granted by officers
in accordance with delegated powers.

Applications by Mr Hammadani for renewal of that licence for the years
commencing 1 January 2007 & 2008, that were not subject to any objections, were

granted by officers in accordance with delegated powers.

A copy of the existing Pet Shop Licence is attached as Annex 02

APPLICATION :

On 8 December 2008 Mr Hammadani submitted an application to renew his Pet
Shop Licence for the year commencing 1 January 20089.

A copy of the application is attached as Annex 03

243239



4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

53

Page 4

OBJECTION :

The application is subject to an objection from Corporation of London’s Animal
Health Inspectorate.

The grounds of objection relate to the high number of complaints received since
January 2008. It was necessary to issue two Article 10 Improvement Notices
during 2008. Animals were kept in appalling condition, were suffering
unnecessarily and subsequently died. Lessons have not been learned by the
licence holder, similar incidents have occurred before. The Inspectorate do not
recommend that the licence be renewed.

A copy of the Inspectorate’s report is attached as Annex 04
Copies of the two Improvement Notices are attached as Annex 05

A copy of the log of complaints for 2008 is attached as Annex 06

RECOMMENDATION :

The Licensing Sub-Committee have complete discretion to withhold a Pet Shop
Licence.

In determining whether to grant a licence for the keeping of a pet shop by any

person at any premises, the Sub-Committee shall in particular (but without

prejudice to their discretion to withhold a licence on other grounds) have regard

to the need for securing -

(a) that animals will at all times be kept in accommodation suitable as respects
size, temperature, lighting, ventilation and cleanliness;

(b) that animals will be adequately supplied with suitable food and drink and (so
far as necessary) visited at suitable intervals;

(c) that animals, being mammals, will not be sold at too early an age;

(d) that all reasonable precautions will be taken to prevent the spread among
animals of infectious diseases;

(e) that appropriate steps will be taken in case will be taken in case of fire or other
emergency;

If granted by them, the Sub-Committee shall specify such conditions in the
licence as appear necessary or expedient in the particular case for securing all or
any of the objects specified in point 5.2 above.

Background Papers :
None other than those identified within
the report.

Contact Officer :
Mark Galvayne on 020 8379 4743

243239



Address:

Page 5

Springtime Pet Centre Springtime Nursery
Cattlegate Road Enfield EN2 9DL

- T Garden Centre _ __ _ﬂ‘ :
- — “:‘I
= ) H-III:
i e I-H. G;ardenCamro r
i e IR —— _:J, |-__
| — 4
R . 44.6m e N B J j
b e L e ————— T
—L ) E'l__ —— -_[ —— e . _ - ——— ]
Sub Sta_ T ———
= ‘Plough
i oo b
:_ e J\ FE ) [ = - ; ::__,;-;‘
| — CREWS HILL
e\ O\
= " Nurseries T\ |
s I RN ' S
14 X
| Pantewan - -:‘;*"‘:-.:; = e

| LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

GIS TEAM, B BLOCK SOUTH
ENVIRONMENT & STREET SCENE
CMIC CENTRE. SILVER STREET

ENFIELD. EN1 3XA
TEL: 020 8379 1000
www enfield gov uk

®

zumt.n'& |

SE——_——————

Scale 1:1250

Date 03/03/2009



Arwée 0

EHFIELD’&
Council

This licence is granted by the London Borough of Enfield and is subject to
compliance with the Conditions for an annual
Licence to Keep a Pet Shop.

PET ANIMALS ACT 1951

LICENCE TO KEEP A PET SHOP

Licence Number : | LN/200600328 |

This licence shall expire on : | 31st December 2008 ]

This licence is issued subject to the attached standard conditions effective
from 1 January 2008

Part 1

Licensee : Mr Navid Mota Hammadani |

Premises name : | Springtime Pet Centre

Telephone number : | 020 8363 9050

Address : | Springtime Nursery Cattlegate Road Enfield EN2 9DL

This licence only permits the types of animals and maximum numbers on the premises
as listed below :

TYPE OF ANIMAL MAXIMUM NUMBERS TO BE KEPT l
PS03 Budgies 30
PS06 Canaries 30
PS16 Finches 30
PS20 Guinea Pigs 15
PS21 Hamsters 15
PS23 Kittens 15
PS31 Parakeets 30
PS33 Parrots 6
PS38 Puppies 30
PS40 Rabbits, Cavies 15




Part 2

Name and address of the licensee :
Name : | Mr Navid Mota Hammadani

Telephone number : | 017 0787 4127

Address : | 8 Plough Hill, Cuffley, Hertfordshire, EN6 4DR

Name of person in charge:

Name : | Mr Navid Mota Hammadani

Name, address and telephone number of the nominated person to contact in an
emergency:

Name : | Mr Kamran Mota Hammadani

Telephone No : | 078 3181 6754

Address : | 8 Plough Hill Cuffley Herts ENG6 4DR

Signed : fA -4 J— Date : 14th April 2008

for and on behalf of

London Borough of Enfield

Licensing Unit, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3XH ENF!:EU‘EQ

Telephone : 020 8379 3578



London Borough of Enfield
Pet Animals Act 1951

Page 8

ENFIELD

Council

Standard Conditions — Effective from 1 Jan 2008

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.

In these conditions, the following expressions have the meanings respectively
assigned to them:

‘Authorised Officer means a person authorised by a local authority in pursuance of
Section 4 (1) of the Pet Animals Act 1951.

‘Keeping a Pet Shop' has the meaning set out in Section 7 (1) of the Pet Animals Act
1951.

‘Animal’ includes any description of vertebrate.

‘Licence’ means a licence to keep a pet shop granted under Section 3 of the Pet
Animals Act 1951.

‘Licensee’ means the person or corporate body licensed under Section 3 of the Pet
Animals Act 1951.

‘Local Authority’ means the Council of the London Borough of Enfield

‘Premises’ means any premises within the Council's area licensed to keep a pet shop.
‘Veterinary Surgeon’ means a person who is for the time being registered in the
Register of Veterinary Surgeons.

‘Veterinary Practitioner’ means a person who is for the time being registered in the
Supplementary Veterinary Register

PART 2 - RULES THAT APPLY TO ALL PET SHOP PREMISES

Pet Shop Licence

2.

A copy of the licence should be suitably displayed to the public in a prominent position.

3. The maximum number and types of animals permitted to be kept on the premises to
which the licence refers are set out in the licence and shall not be exceeded.

Accommodation

4. Animals shall at all times be kept in accommodation and environment that is suitable to
their species with respect to situation, size, temperature, lighting, ventilation and
cleanliness and not exposed to draughts. All accommodation must be kept in good
repair.

5. Animals shall not be displayed for sale outside the premises during unsuitable weather
unless they have protection appropriate to their species.

6. Housing must be constructed of non-porous materials or be appropriately treated.

f & No animals shall be displayed for sale in a window, cage, hutch, box or other

receptacle in such a position that it can be interfered with by other animals or interfered
with unnecessarily by unauthorised persons.



Page 9

8. All livestock for sale must be readily accessible and easy to inspect, with cages sited
so that the floor of the cage is readily visible.
9. All accommodation must be cleaned daily or as often as it is necessary to maintain

good hygiene standards.

10. Where animals are kept in cages, hutches, boxes or other receptacles, which are
placed on top of other cages, hutches, boxes or other receptacles, effective means
should be provided for preventing water, food or other droppings falling onto or
contaminating the animals' food or other surroundings which are underneath.

11.  All accessories provided in the accommodation must be suitable for the species.

12.  Exhibition animals kept in the shop should be provided with proper accommodation
and any animals not for sale should have a notice stating that.

13. Animals must be safely confined at all times and not allowed to wander freely within
the premises. Adequate precautions must be taken to prevent the escape of animals
from the premises.

Exercise Facilities
14.  Suitable and sufficient exercise facilities must be available where appropriate.
NB  For puppies, a covered exercise area of at least 2.46m? (26ft?) of minimum
height 1.8m (6 ft) should be provided to facilitate adequate access by staff for
cleaning.

Register of Animals
15. A livestock purchase register must be maintained for all livestock. A sales register
must be maintained for:
(i) Puppies
(i) Kittens
(i)  Psittacines
(iv) Species contained in the Schedule to the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 (as
amended).
NB The purpose of the register is to ascertain the source of livestock and for
emergency contact of purchaser. The name, address and telephone number of
the purchaser should be obtained.

Stocking Numbers an ities

16. The maximum number of animals to be stocked on the premises will be governed by
the accommodation available, as stated in the stocking density list detailed in
appendices 1 to 4 attached to these licence conditions.

Health, Disease and Acclimatisation
17.  All stock for sale must be in good health and free from obvious parasitic infestation as
far as can be reasonably determined without veterinary inspection.

18.  Any sick or injured animals must receive appropriate care and treatment without delay.
Inexperienced staff must not treat sick animals unless under appropriately experienced
supervision.

19.  Facilities must be provided to isolate sick animals.



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Page 10

All animals must receive appropriate inoculations where required for the species as
advised by the veterinary surgeon. Veterinary advice must be sought whenever
necessary.

Any animal with an obvious significant abnormality, which would materially affect its
quality of life, must not be offered for sale. When in doubt, veterinary advice should be
sought.

All animals must be allowed a suitable acclimatisation period before sale.

All reasonable precautions must be taken to prevent the outbreak and spread of
disease. No animal which is suffering from or could reasonably be suspected of
having come into contact with any other animal suffering from any infectious or
contagious disease or which is infested with parasites shall be brought into or kept on
the premises unless effectively isolated.

Individual litters of puppies and kittens must be kept separate from other litters.
All necessary precautions must be taken to prevent harbourage or the introduction to

the premises of rodents, insects or other pests (excluding livestock for sale or for
feeding).

Food and Drink

26. Animals must be supplied with adequate amounts of food and drink appropriate to their
needs, suitable for the species concerned and at suitable intervals.

27. A suitable and sufficient number of receptacles must be provided and cleaned at
regular intervals and be constructed and positioned to minimise faecal contamination
and spillage.

F

28. Allfood, excluding live foods intended for feeding to livestock on the premises, must be
stored in impervious closed containers.

29. The containers and equipment used for feeding must be kept in a clean and sound
condition.

Observation

30. All livestock must be attended to at regular intervals, at least once daily, appropriate to

the species and outstanding observations recorded.

Excreta and Soiled Bedding

31. All excreta and soiled bedding must be kept in a hygienic manner and stored in
impervious containers with close-fitting lids, away from direct sunlight.

32. Excreta and soiled bedding must be removed from the premises on a regular basis at
least weekly and disposed of to the satisfaction of the Local Authority in accordance
with current regulations and good waste management practice.

Transportation

33. When receiving stock, the licensee must make every effort to ensure that it is

transported in a suitable manner. Any livestock received or consigned shall be
transported according to the regulations laid down in current legislation such as the
Welfare of Animals (Transport) Order 1997.



Page 11

Transportation Containers

34. Livestock must be transported or handed to purchasers in suitable containers.

Sale of Livestock

35. No mammals shall be sold unweaned or, if weaned, at an age which it should not have
been weaned. In the case of non-mammals, livestock must be capable of feeding
itself.

36. No animals shall be directly imported to a pet shop, except by licensees who have
satisfied the Council as to their ability to quarantine or handle consignments of animals
under suitable conditions.

Dangerous Wild Animals
37. When dangerous wild animals are kept, the cages must be of a secure construction

appropriate to the species.

38. The Local Authority should be notified in the event that the pet shop wishes to offer for
sale, for the first time, any animal on the Schedule to the Dangerous Wild Animals Act
1976. Consideration should be given to comply with any special requirement specified
in the Act for the safe accommodation or care of the animal.

39. Licensees selling animals on the Schedule to the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976
should inspect the purchaser's licence to keep such an animal and inform the issuing
authority of the details of the purchase.

Pet Care Advice

40. Purchasers must be given proper advice either verbally or in the form of pet care
leaflets or other similar written instructions on the care of the animal and, where
necessary, on the maintenance and use of any accessories.

41.  Appropriate reference materials must always be available for use by staff.

Staff Training and Livestock Knowledge
42. No animals should be stocked or sold unless the staff (or at least one member of the

staff) is familiar with the care and welfare of the animal stocked and has a recognised
qualification or suitable experience.

43. In respect of new licence applications, at least one member of staff working at the
licensed premises must hold the City and Guilds Pet Shop Pet Store Management
Certificate or some other appropriate qualification, or must be in the course of training
and obtain the qualification within two years of the licence being granted.

44.  The licensee must formulate a written training policy for all permanent staff and will be
required to demonstrate that systematic training is carried out.

45.  No child under 16 years of age should be left in charge of animals in the absence of
the licensee.

46. No animal shall be sold to any person under the age of 16 years old.

Fire an r ncy Precautions

47. Suitable emergency precautions and written procedures must exist and be made
known to all staff including arrangements for evacuation of livestock.

48. Entrances and exits must be clear of obstructions at all times.



49.

50.

51

52.

53.

Page 12

Suitable fire fighting equipment must be provided, maintained, regularly serviced and
sited as advised by the Local Fire Protection/Prevention Officer and in consultation
with the Local Authority.

The licensee or a designated key holder, must be at all times within reasonable
distance of the premises (i.e. no more than 20 minutes travelling time) and available to
visit the premises in case of emergency. A list of key holders must be lodged with the
local Police and with the Local Authority.

In the interest of animal welfare, the following notice must be displayed at the front of
the shop. "In case of an emergency dial 999". The number of the local Police station
should also be displayed.

When pet shops are sited within other premises, the licensee or key holders must have
access at all times to the premises containing the livestock.

All electrical installations and appliances must be maintained in a safe condition.

Additional Conditions

54.

In the interests of animal welfare, under no circumstances shall the licensed premises,
at any time, be used to hold Pet Animal Auctions.



Page 13

Appendix 1
Stocking Densities - Caged Birds

1.

"No species of bird shall be housed in accommodation which does not afford that
species sufficient space for natural free and full wing stretching and the number of
birds housed shall be such that overcrowding does not significantly reduce that
freedom. Long tailed birds or birds in full plumage must be provided with properly
placed perches and feeding and watering points to prevent that plumage being fouled
or otherwise damaged". This refers to Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 which should
not be contravened (especially Section 8 of the Act).

For perching birds a sufficient number of perches (as appropriate) must be provided at
such a height that the bird can rest its head without its head touching the top and its tail
the bottom of the cage.

Minimum floor areas apply to young stock. For adult stock offered for sale the
dimension should be double. For advice on the age of stock, it is advisable to contact
the veterinary surgeon.

Appendix 2
Stocking Densities - Small Juvenile Mammals

Nos. | 1-4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Minimum Minimum
cage cage
height depth

Mice, cm? 450 525 600 675 750 825 900 25 25
hamsters,

| gerbils

Rats cm? 675 785 900 1010 1125 1235 1350 | 30 30
Guinea cm?® | 1350 | 1570 1800 | 2020 | 2250 2470 2700 | 30 30
pigs

Rabbits up |ecm* | 2250 | 2625 3000 | 3375 | 3750 4125 4500 | 40 30
to 2kg,

kittens,

ferrets,

chinchillas,

chipmunks

Puppies up | cm® | 10,000 [ 12500 | 15000 | 17,600 | 20,000 | 22500 | 25,000 | Double 0.9m
o 00 of b

12 weeks minimum
maximum 50

The range of behavioural opportunities for many of the animals listed in the above
Appendix will be increased by enriching the environment with accessories.

Temporary (up to 6 days) re-housing of adult rabbits in smaller cages than specified
above should be considered as acceptable.

Marmosets must be housed in cages sufficiently large enough to allow for natural
movement such as climbing and swinging.



Page 14

A ix 3

Stocking Densities - Ornamental Fish

1. It is virtually impossible to determine the quantity of fish to be kept in a tank purely on a
weight/volume or numbers of fish/volume ratio.

2. The variation in system design, husbandry techniques and types of fish involved would
render any such method too simple to be useful or too complicated to be practical.

3. The maintenance of water quality standards is essential and is a simple but effective
way to determine stocking densities. Water quality testing should be carried out at
least once a week in centralised systems and 10% of individual tanks should likewise
be tested. Unsatisfactory test results must be recorded in a register together with the
corrective action taken. Further tests must be carried out when visual inspection of the
tanks indicate the need.

Water Quality Criteria (1mg/litre - 1 ppm)

Cold Water
* Dissolved oxygen | min 8mgl/litre
* Free ammonia max 0.02mg/litre
Nitrite max 0.2mg/litre
Nitrate max 50mg/litre above
ambient tapwater
Tropical Fish
* Dissolved oxygen | min 6mgllitre
* Free ammonia max 0.02mgl/litre
Nitrite max 0.2mg/litre
Nitrate max 50mg/litre above
ambient tapwater
Tropical Marine Species
* Dissolved oxygen | min 5.5mg/litre
* Free ammonia max 0.01mg/litre
Nitrite max 0.125mgllitre
Nitrate max 40mg/litre. This is an

absolute figure : it does
not relate to ambient
tapwater.

* pH min 8.1

* These parameters should be checked first. Only if a problem exists with these tests is it
necessary
to check the nitrite and nitrate levels.



' Pagé 15

Appendix 4
Stocking Densities - Other Species

1. Other species should be housed in accommodation appropriate to size, age and type
of species; and to avoid overcrowding. There should be sufficient space for free and
natural movement which should not be restricted by either the size of the
accommodation or the number of animals in that holding. Correct temperature for the
species must be maintained.

2. The advice and approval of the Licensing Authority should be sought wherever there is
doubt about a species being sold.



Page 16

Arn EX CQ

ENFIELD
PET ANIMALS ACT 1951 Council
PET SHOP LICENCE - RENEWAL FORM - PART A
Please return this form, with your cheque to: For office use only
Angie Allin Refs. : LN/200600328 & WK/208093443
Licensing Unit Due Date : 1st 2009 -
PO Box 57, Civic Centre Fee Received : L @

Silver Street, Enfield, Middx. EN1 3XH

The form should be completed in BLACK ink/biro.

Premises :

Telephone No:
Licensee :

Name, address and telephone
number of nominated person

Springtime Pet Centre, Springtime Nursery, Cattlegate Road,
Enfield, EN2 9DL

02p Bv3t3C1CS30
Mr Navid M Hammadani )
Person in Charge & Position : [{R WAL MCTA HAarttAdaw L

MR NAODD ™MOTA Nt ORI T
WA eon 205

& WX S .i".-.'.ri-.'l

NFIEE

to contactin an emergency:  CATTIne s MEERTOE ST g non 5oy
Total Fee Due : £142.00 VIRCSAMINT, STREFT
SCEST ¥ TIRES _;
Types of pets sold and relevant information:
ANIMAL MAXIMUM EARLIEST AGE ACCOMMODATION
NUMBER MAMMALS TO SIZE/INUMBER/TYPE OF
TO BE KEPT BE SOLD CAGE/PEN/HUTCHITANK
- | LWTTer To Pen
PuppeS Lo BWEXS | 61 D Qg W |- T H
o v ud ' WTTIeR,_TO P&V
\f‘“mb ) B weensS e O &%&\\J - Ire ¥ -
o 5 i Pew i1
RaB RIS IS B WECTS | D x rtWose 1= e H
; - oo , . o S0 Wt
Guonsc vYy> 'S L WEEUS 1O % Dot Wa U T H
o - LAWNWT TaL S-6
Hans16S 'S b wteants oS H r‘i X Dxwn .
= _ LT T S-b
Creans S b weeUs. | o ¢ 4 = DxW.
= | D WEES | ToCAGE =
UrRROTS b L > 1T v 3TWxTD M ‘
- " —_t L
Pﬁ.."‘-QA\’(Qg]S 30 10142 vl cﬁtbﬂlg k37‘u$:3 Z\%&M
o , _ WnT & SYoonG - =
Buoees >0 T-ITwRal | B WD,
- - 2 1 - LMT &
Cana@es | 30 WS [ D' P awandD
VT To b
Wt e 30 & Weeu s O St HoacW o O .




Please complete a further page if necessary.

Number and size of rooms in
which animals will be kept:

| Mawy STHOoP Hoo ARCA - \\So0 s,cyi-&-,
U Oancod- ROor - \S' s g

Heating arrangements:

BuTanut GAS H ERTeRS -

Ventilation arrangements:

(B \‘Qﬂ(,r(-a Vs i Clwaeaa Resaws ; anet

XL | R—ﬂ} Wy VINA .y \Du C
BN 'h NS - .|

Lighting arrangements: DT (I “8\'\‘7‘“3

Food storage: Toodd Bons - Sacns

Waste disposal: L oSech Bin VO e of Sop -
U—-’*QQ-RLL.\ oV on

Watlflupply: \—tok. - (': [N :i Oy .G

Fire precautions:

e WS —Inaciieck Cuniia iy
e @»&- .

Are there any Dangerous Wild Animals kept on the premises? /Yoiﬁo

If yes, complete the following:

ANIMAL

FOR SALE AS AN EXHIBIT PERSONAL PET

Details of Isolation Units:

\ dsawcal REon - stq:k S =&




Page 18

Name and address of vet: \"‘ Yok V R ov
\ 3 Onowo ;l::dm_zj j

\Rowvepdiun 5c(uc-he-ww*
Nk SIN Teh 020 ¥34( IBKS

Telephone no:

ALL SECTIONS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED
DECLARATION

1, Navio ™Mo7Aa HamMti @ dAan hereby apply for renewal of the Pet Shop Licence | hold

in respect of the above premises and duly declare that :

(1) 1 Jam not* disqualified from keeping a pet shop*/animal boarding
establishment*/having the custody of animals*/keeping a dog*

* (Delete as appropriate)

and

(2) | agree to permit an Officer, Veterinary Surgeon or Veterinary Practitioner to inspect
the premises which are the subject of the application before any licence is granted.

and

(3) the information contained in this application is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief

Signature : .... Date : L&:‘\Q”Qg:

Licence fees are not subject to VAT.
Cheques must be made payable to ‘London Borough of Enfield".

London Borough of Enfield, PO Box 57, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middx. EN1 3XH




PET ANIMALS ACT 1951

VETERINARY OFFICERS’/INSPECTORS’ REPORT

Section 1

O\t

LONDON BOROUGH OF : ENFIELD

Premises Owner
Name: Spring Time Pets Name:
Address: Spring Time Nursery Address:
Cattlegate Road
Crewes Hill, Enfield, EN 9EE
Tel No: 0208 363 9050 Tel No:
Manager Vet./ Surgeon
Name: Mr. N. M. Hammadani Name: Happy Pets
Address: Address: Enfield
020 8367 4447
Tel No: Tel No:




Page 20

Condition Section 2 — Accommodation Yes/No Comments
4.1 1. Are the proposed numbers of animals to be kept on YES | Accommodation is suitable in size, however
the premises as requested reasonable? with the number of complaints recently on
the increase, this may suggest there are too
many animals for the staff to cope with.
1.1, 1.4 2. Is the accommodation suitable in size, type and YES
position?
1.1 3. Is the lighting, temperature and ventilation suitable YES
for the animals?
B 4. s there effective prevention of cross contamination | YES
with cages?
1.5,1.4,1.2 |5. Isthe animal accommodation suitably sited? YES | Guinea pigs and rabbits should be raised off
the floor. I have asked for this on a number
of occasions, the situation is corrected at
time of visit but weeks later is back to how
it was
1.6, 1.1 6. Are arrangements for cleaning of animal YES | All pens and cages are generally clean
accommodation suitable? whenever an inspection is carried out..
1.3 7. Are the types of materials used for animal YES Lots of shredded soft paper for bedding.
accommodation suitable for the species?
1.8 8. Are Accessories in accommodation suitable for the | YES
species?
2.1 9. Are suitable exercise facilities available? YES Plenty of space in the pens, provided they
stick to only small breed/young puppies.
Pens are not suitable for adult dogs.
5.6 10. Are suitable isolation facilities available? YES | Separate room with additional heating.
6.4 11. Are suitable food & drink containers provided? YES
Are they suitable positioned?
11.2 12. Is secure accommodation available for dangerous | N/A

animals?




Page 21

Conditions i - Ani Yes/No mments

5.6 1. Did all animals appear to be healthy? NO 3 Guinea pigs were very under weight and
lethargic, one had faeces matted in its coat.
2 under weight beagle puppies.
3 Shi tzus with faeces matted around their
rear ends

52,53 2. If not, what action is being taken? Article 10 issued under Animal Welfare
Act.
Guinea pigs to be taken to the vets by the
close of today.
Appointment made whilst I was on the
premises.
Beagle pups to be separated and fed
additional food for 1 week.
Shitzu pups to be cleaned up immediately.

54 3. Did any animals have abnormalities? NO

54 4. If so, what action is being taken? N/A

5.5 5. Do animals receive appropriate acclimatisation? YES | Reminded of a minimum of 5/7 days for
puppies and kittens.

5.7 6. What methods are in operation to prevent disease? . Satisfactory hygiene, disinfectant used for
cleaning.
Vet attention sought if required, though
sometimes left too late ( see above guinea
pigs)
Anti-bacterial hand gel used before and
after touching animals.
Isolation if required.

5.8 7. Are litters/batches kept separate? YES

6.1,6.2,63 |8. Areanimals appropriately fed and watered? YES

7.1 9. Are animals attended to regularly including | YES | 7 daysa week all year.

weekends and holidays? 9-6pm.

Night security staff ( not seen )

11.1 10. Are dangerous wild animals kept on the premises NO

and if so are facilities adequate?




Page 22

4 - Pur 1
Transportation of Animals

3.1 1. Is it a suitable animal purchase register kept? YES Mr. H keeps his own register.
[ would prefer a different format for next
year. This is because of the large number of
complaints over the last 2 years. It has not
been very easy to cross reference buyers
and suppliers. It would be far easier if all
the information was kept in one A4 book.
341 2. Isasuitable animal sales register kept? YES | Asabove.
3.1 3. Are the registers readily available for inspection? YES
10.1 4. Are weaning requirements complied with? YES | However there have been numerous
complaints over the last 6 months which
relate to some kittens being under 8 weeks,
in some cases they have appeared to be as
young as 4-5 weeks. See comments.
10.2 5. Are pet care leaflets available to customers? YES Puppy/kitten care sheets.
10.3 6. Is advice given on use of accessories? YES
10.4 7. Are age limitations for customers complied with? YES
8. If dogs or puppies are included on the schedule has .Main breeder now used, Mr. Jones, Long
the local authority been provided with details of Acres, Mwyndu Cross, Ponty Clin. I have
suppliers? advised that if he is a licensed breeder he
must comply with The Breeding and Sale of
Dogs Act.
Some puppies are not bought from regular
licensed breeders.
9.1 9. Is the licensee’s transport suitable? N/A Puppies are delivered.
9.2 10. Are animal containers suitable? YES




Page 23
Conditions Section 5 - Premises Yes/No Comments
5.9 Are there adequate precautions to prevent or | YES | No pest problem at present.
controls pests?
6.5 Are food, litter and bedding storage facilities | YES Large shop with plenty of storage.
adequate? I have recommended that seed bins have
lids as currently they are open and easily
contaminated.
8.1 Is waste material suitably stored and disposed of? YES
12.2 Are entrances and exits clear of obstructions? YES
13.3 Are fire precautions adequate? YES | 2 x fire extinguishers
Are staff aware of them and able to use them? Serviced 4/08
Date of last service?
Have the premises been inspected by a Fire
Protection/Prevention officer?
13.5 Is keyholder located within a reasonable distance? YES
13.6 Are details given to the police? YES | O/N security person in the shop.
Though this has never been confirmed.
13.7 Are details displayed satisfactorily? N/A Shutters down at night.
13.7 Are premises located within other premises? If so, | YES

does keyholder have adequate access?




Page 24

Conditions Section 6 - Staff Yes/No Comments
12.1 1. Are appropriate reference books available to staff? YES
12.2 2. Are staff familiar with the health ,care, and welfare YES However, it has been noted that the
needs of the animals? manager Navid Yasee has allowed welfare
requirements of certain animals to go
unnoticed on several occasions.
Recommend Pet Care Trust Course or
equivalent.
12.2 3. Is the owner aware that no person under 16 years | YES
must be left in charge?
12.3 4. Details of the member of staff with P.S.M. NO Experience only
Certificate or appropriate qualification? The Saturday staff member Sophie has now
left. She had qualification in Animal Care.
[ would now recommend that the remaining
staff enrol on Pet Shop Course
124 5. Is a written training scheme in operation for staff? NO I would strongly recommend this is put in
place.
13.1 6. Are suitable emergency precautions in YES

operation? Are staff aware of these?




Page 25

Section 7

Comments

NO

In light of the high number of complaints over the
past year with regards to the general welfare of the
animals. On 2 separate occasions it has been
necessary to issue an Article 10 improvement notice
under The Animal Welfare Act 2006. The first
occasion was during this inspection and concerned 2
guinea pigs in an appalling condition and which were
suffering unnecessarily. | had already dealt with a
very similar incident on 15 Jan 2008. This
demonstrates that lessons have not been learned.
Both Guinea pigs died and we can only deduce that
the delay in spotting their condition exacerbated the
situation and probably caused their death. The
second occasion was during a visit made by my
colleague Mrs. Sharon Edwards on 20" November
2008 and concerned 2 Shi Tzu puppies which had a
significant lice infestation, and 2 Staffie pups with
bloated stomachs and suffering from diarrhoea.

l. Do you recommend that a licence be issued?
2. If NO, please give reasons
3. What conditions should receive particular

attention on future inspections?

Individual animals should be examined where
problems have occurred previously. e.g. long coated
puppies should be examined for any matted faeces
under the tail area as this is a very common problem

Rabbits and Guinea pigs should be physically
examined to ascertain whether they are a healthy
weight.

4. When do you recommend re-inspection
should be carried out?

Routinely as required.

Signed:

Dated: 9/10/08 Updated 20/11/08

Deborah Bradfield Animal Health Inspector

City of London
City of London
Animal Health & Welfare Services
Animal Reception Centre
Beacon Road
Heathrow Airport
HounslowMiddxTW6 3JF

Pet-Repl.Doc




Page 26 ALwER 0§
Ly,
ANIMAL WELFARE ACT 2006, section 10(1)
IMPROVEMENT NOTICE

Part 1
Unique Reference Number: Date:
A To: (name of person on whom notice is C Owner (if different):
served) - _ J) 2

\\II\ 3 /- ee N‘\' Yo e D A
B Postal address:- D Postal address of owner (if known):-

" .i, CAL NS F(:-Q/’

e ) “._\—-LL

Enfpeld

Part 2

Under section 9 of the Animal Welfare Act 2006 (“the Act”) a person commits an offence if he
or she does not take such steps as are reasonable in all the circumstances to ensure that the
needs of an animal for which he or she is responsible are met to the extent required by good

practice.

For the purposes of the Act, an animal’s needs shall be taken to include:

Its need for a suitable environment

Its need for a suitable diet

Its need to be able to exhibit normal behaviour patterns

Any need it has to be housed with, or apart from, other animals
Its need to be protected from pain, suffering, injury and disease.

Part 3

I, ( DeXocth &"&-ﬂlﬁﬂa ), an inspector appointed under section 51 of the Act, am serving

this notice on the person named in Box A of Part 1 of this notice,
Act.

I am of the opinion that you are failing to comply with section 9(1)
animal(s] described below:.

under section 10(1) of the

of the Act in respect of the

Description of animals (including specific location, if approprl}gq) (species, number, sex,

identification, etc):-

-------------

-----

-------------------

------------------




-

? F]‘he steps described in Part 4 are to be taken by:
Time Date

e Mg 17"

- Page 27

f

The respects in which I consider you are failing to comply with section 9(1) of the Act are as
follows:-

E\ \\I\L _-(f/it‘\:‘-"‘\‘}"-' \ \l._r'\'l
""""""" e | e i e vy

R SR R S }ﬂ ¢ L,,JJ) s B 3 Whe = -
T e bean,  abs | unde s T TRGE RS
,"é':iteﬂ"“" 'g;m“ig - P Y T "ot .
— % b o - "\5:1 {'.
3 e wnoes ooty Sver  deTE
Bl ua Cpoa e S

Part 4

I consider that the following steps need to be taken by the end of the period specified in Part 5
in order to comply with section 9(1) of the Act:-

You may carry out work that will achieve the same eff s that described above. If you think
there is another equally effective way of complying with'the law, you should discuss it with the

inspector.
Part5

=h P N D ":"1- {iloj

A MY - - ¥

If you do not carry out the steps in Part 4, by the date and time above, you may be prosecuted
under section 9(1) of the Act. If you are prosecuted you may face a penalty of:

« a fine of up to £5,000 and/or

« imprisonment of up to 6 months.

No criminal proceedings for an offence under section 9(1) of the Act will be brought against you
before the time specified in this Part of the notice in respect of-

(i) the non-compliance which gave rise to this notice, or

(i) any continuation of that non-compliance.

If the steps specified in this notice are taken by the time specified in this Part of the notice, no
criminal proceedings for an offence under section 9(1) of the Act will be brought against you in
respect of -

(i) the non-compliance which gave rise to the notice, or

(i) any continuation of that non-compliance before the steps specified in the notice were

taken.



Page 28

Signed:- Official address:-

e Lot (i Of Lomdom
Name (in block letters):- \m«) u‘;‘h

TerorAk BRANF IELM
Date:-q \tO[O &
Time:- \2- 30 as/ pm

Signed (receiver): _&

Name (in block letters) N AV O

+

Ten057776 Qb&( 7S -

0208 367 G447 Hoppy R Enfutd
h--45 -
0% § « Bl |ETT
>

ol



ANIMAL WELFARE ACT 2006, section 10(1)

IMPROVEMENT NOTICE

Part 1 .
Unique Reference Numbelseﬁ‘.f'.‘ 3, 2011083 -0\ . 200V OB .
To [Owner (if different

Nowi) Yasee :
Postal address:- _ [Postal address of owner

Speagne (X Shop

Enfald

Part2

1 S\ooan ERs >89 being an inspector appointed under section 51 of the Animal Welfare Act 2006,
(“the 2006 Act”), and | am serving this notice under section 10(1) of the 2006 Act.

Iamoftheoplnlonﬂutyoumhlllngtocomplywiﬂ!ucﬂonomofmmActln respect of the
animalfs] (“the animal”/ “the animals™) described below, and may in consequence be liable to be
prosecuted for an offence.under that section.

Description of 8/s (includ location, if. number, efc):-

Ry ode » Ml Swilhtzo puperes

f

- Loy
The respects in which | consider you are failing to comply with section 8(1) of the 2006 Act are as follows:-

QUPP\QS Covarela \a \\we \\u o a‘\”QS




Page 30

| consider that the following steps need to be taken by the end of the period specified in Part 4 in order to
comply with section 9(1) of the 2006 Act":- _

1. TO PROVIDE PROTECTION FROM ADVERSE WEATHER FOR THE ANIMAL[S]
2. TO PROVIDE AN ADEQUATE AMOUNT OF FOOD TO SUPPLY THE NUTRITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

OF THE ANIMAL[S]
3 TO PROVIDE PERMANENT ACCESS TO A SUFFICIENT QUANTITY OF FRESH DRINKING WATER
FOR THE ANIMAL[S]
TO SEEK VETERINARY ADVICE FROM YOUR PRIVATE VETERINARY SURGEON FOR THE
ANIMALS][

5 TO ADMINISTER SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT INCLUDING ANY MEDICINES PRESCRIBED BY
YOUR PRIVATE VETERINARY SURGEON TO THE ANIMAL[S]

6 TO PROVIDE THE ANIMAL[S] WITH ACCOMMODATION WHICH IS CONSTRUCTED AND
MAINTAINED SO AS NOT TO CAUSE THE ANIMAL[S] HARM

An er S not d bed a

Part 4

i~ \ l
The steps described in Part 3 are to be taken within the period ending on ‘300 ............. Z O I CE
Part§

Faj!urctomkeallthestepsspeciﬁedinPan3mayremhinaprosecuﬁonundersection9(l)ofme2006 Act*. The maximum
penaltyforsuchmoffence,onmmuycouvicﬁon.isaﬁneol'levelSmlhesmdudmh(mamlyﬁ.ODOJ,Uanmls'
(or, after the coming into force of section 154 of the Criminal Justice Act 2003, 51 weeks') imprisonment, or both.

However, no proceedings for an offence under section 9(1) of the 2006 Act will be instituted before the end of the period
speciﬁedinPun4.hrwpedof&emﬁam(udunibedh?mbwhichmeriuwmhmﬁubemgm or any
continuation of that non-compliance during that period. Where the steps specified in Part 2 are taken at any time before the
end of that period no proceedings for an offence under section 9(1) will be taken in respect of the non-compliance which gave
rise to this notice, or any continuation of that non-compliance prior to the taking of the steps.

el o Ty e G
Nam(hgma‘\) E.DF’P'Q'D &OM% Ré

" 20/n)oB T 2T E

e | s B "B or B 674\

*Section 9 of the Animal Welfare Aet 2006:

9 Duty of person responsible for animal to ensure welfare
(1 Apersoncomitsmoﬂ'enceifbedoasnolukesmhmpsasmrmombleinalllhecimummncum

ensure that the needs of an animal forwhichheismponsiblemmdwmemunrequh-cdbygoodpmﬁu.
2) FormepwposﬁofmisAct.anmimd'snaedsshallbetakentoincludeo
(a) its need for a suitable environment,
(b) its need for a suitable diet,
(c) its need to be able to exhibit normal behaviour patterns,
(d) anymedithutobehmedwiﬂl,wapmﬁ'nm.othﬂmhmh.md
(e) its need to be protected from pain, suffering, injury and disease.
3) ﬂnchcunntancawwhkhnismlewmmhvengudwbenapplyﬁ:gsubsecﬁon{l) include, in particular-
(a) anylawﬁllpm'posefwwhichiheaninmliskept,md
(b) anthﬁllactivityundctmkeninrelﬂiontotheaninul.
(4) thinginﬂlhseuimappﬁeswdndemrwﬁonofmmhndinmappmprmmner.



Springtime Pets

Photograph ref:-

20-11-2008 SED 001

This photograph is a true copy and has not been
altered

Sharon Edwards — Animal Health Inspector
City of London Corporation




Springtime Pets

Photograph ref:-

20-11-2008 SED 002

This photograph is a true copy and has not been

altered

Sharon Edwards — Animal Health Inspector
City of London Corporation




:

Page 33

*Buryonoy jsurede o1gnd urem o)
suad uo are sudig "afe duruLIP
01 1NAIJIp 0s 1As15a1 ut O ON
uny jou ‘[rews are sdnd aiyeig 9

‘Ajuo sarddnd 1oy pasudor] are suad
Jey} WIY PIpUIY ‘uonenis jjo
auo © isnl sem sy 1ey) pawIed
1UMQ “80/4/61 PIOS S30p ylog

'ssnostp pue jueurejduwods Jury
sastwaid ayy uo sarddnd 1oxo0q ON

"9AOQE SB DIAPE JWeg
InjJ ur $2298J panew YIm nzZ | 1ys
auo punoj ‘sarddnd [[e padadsuy

"W pue yieq 01 ASIAPY “Inj
ul papew saode] Yiim sarddnd nz ],
1ys ¢ punoj ‘sarddnd [[e paroadsug

“JOA 01 9)B] 0] ASIAPY "SIYI0 AqQ
pajduren ‘[jomun A1aa 3id goumng |

SUOLIB/S[IBIIP JISIA

qad

qd

qad

qd

qd

qd

12430

8007 SULINp 9JIAIJS PUE SJISIA 10] s)sanbay

"way Jurjpuey orqng
uryy/rews sarddnd qurejdwo)

“uad
ut s3opyng ynpe g ureidwo)

[[eWS 00} Sem ey a3ed

ut sarddnd 1ax0q 7 “yurejduwo)

“UONIPUOd
Jood ur sarddnd “ureidwo))

‘uonIpuod
Jood ur sarddnd “urejdwo))

's11qqes/sSid eaumn
PAPMOI219A0 1 Jure[dwio))

JPBIU0D JO dJMIEN

g SumBULAS

066£0080T/AM

¢T0s0080T/AM

L6V11080T/AM

6671 1080T/AM

69<10080T/AM

ELLOTTLOT/AM

A

80/¥/6C

80/¥/6T

80/v/6C

80/¥/6T

80/v/v

80/1/¢1

JSIA 938 (]

80/¥/8¢

80/¥/8C

80/¥/8C

80/¥/8C

80/¥/€

80/1/¥1

Peju0 e



Page 34

"$)POM 7 10] Yorq
PIOY 01 3SIAPY (M S/¢) Bunok

A1aA suanmy € paonou | doys ayy '$9K2 1)
UL ISTIUM J9ASMOH "9JUIPIAD ON qad ur snd yum suanny urejdwio) PE£C08080T/IM  80/01/6 80/01/9
}iqqel peap jo

SJUIPIAR ON "900C VAV 1apun
20110U ANSS] “INJ panew ‘ury)

K12A ‘uonipuod Jurpedde ur ¢ “uIq Ay} Ul umoay) 1qqel pea(g
punoj ‘s3id eaumng pajoadsuy g Papmoi1010A0 s3id eoum3 Jureidwio) 9T69L080T/XIM  80/01/6 80/01/C
‘Addey 1oumo pue pred moN ‘Aep awes [[1 weddq
[11q 124 “dase X "I Yum ssnosiq € yomym uanpy 1ysnoq uredwo) 8ESLLOSOTAIM  80/01/6 80/6/6T
auoyd ‘PO S)YMm § 10 paurel) IajI] J0U SI
Aq yueuredwos ym ssnosi(] €d 11 pue uany y3noq ‘urejdwo) [¥SELOSOT/ MM V/IN 80/6/81
W] Y9aM § JO JOUMO PUTIdY
‘paSe 1opun 2q pnod ‘[[ews | 'saka Adoam daey pue
Apeay aq 01 pareadde suany [V €0 duno£ 00} suanpy urejdwo) vL699080T/3IM  80/6/S1 80/6/6
BOOULIBIP dARY SWOS
anoqesy  dd "3unoA 001 sarddnd “uredwo) €5699080T/3IM  80/6/S1 80/6/6
'ss0[ 1nj juaredde oN "SSO[ INJ dARY dWOS
[19m 2q 01 pareadde saiddnd [y g0 ‘Buno£ 001 sarddnd “ureidwo) 89699080Z/3M  80/6/S1 80/6/6

*a1es yomb v 105 2oud dop i
uad 105 81q 001 dnd (SO paION
“I2JEM 2ARY pue uea[d aIe “12jem ou .._o.w
[1e ‘[om readde saiddnd [Ty gQ pareoun sarddnd 13 ‘urerdwor) $8E0P0S0TIM  80/L/01 80/L/L

aaoqe se opyng "2oeds arow dAI3 01
dn yiids 03 as1apy ‘uad e ur suanIy uad ur Sopyng ynpe ‘sarddnd
6 1nq ‘PapMOI212A0 J0u satddng ad Jo Suipmoiorano urejdwo) ¥86£0080TAM 80/¥/6T 80/¥/8¢



Page 35

[1/0T U33§
21e311S9AUI 0] [1BI2P Y3noud JoN

Panssi 20110U puodAS “LIOYLIRIP
puUe SYOBWOIS PaIRo[q 1M

sdnd Z 0s[V "900T VAV 1opuf)
PanssI 2D10N "UdYe) SO10Y ] Sea[)
pue 201] yuim sarddnd nz |, iys ¢

100[J 2y} Jo paster 2q 03 a5ed Jid
eaund 10 payse am doys ayy ut
IS[IYM IDAIMOF] "2OUIPIAS ON

auoyd £q jueurejdwos 0y ayods
AIessa0ouun padpISuod JISIA

"20UIPIAI ON

‘03 0] yoam 210w U

dARY INQ [[BWS [[1S 218 suanIy €
‘P1os 2q ued pue jydom uo ind
mou sdnd a[Feag] Juaunean oA
andsap paip qpe s5id eaumnn ¢

pasnja1 inq ‘uanny judwdoe|dal
© pa1ajjo sem ayg “suoyd
Aq jueuredwod Yim ssnosi(]

‘uondadsur Juump yearqno
Y3nod [ouuay JO DUIPIAD ON

“}29M JUO 10] POOJ BIIXD P,
pue Z asay deredas 01 asIAPY
‘[[ews pue ury) AI9A e oY)

Jo 7 ‘sastwaid uo sdnd a3eaq

ds

as

gaN/dd

qd

qgd

gd

qd

qd

qad

seapy P sdnd nz ] 1y “ureidwo))

2J1ApR INOYIM plos suanty quredwo))

seay Py sarddnd ‘oM Vv
12uR)) RIpURS WOIJ 1011p Jurejdwo)

PIO SYoaMm  ATUO SeA
sem ydnoq uanty ‘vOdSy A[ued
10303dsuy wodj pa1p redwo))

QU0 Jo[[ews
uo Sunyord sdnd 1231 7 urejdwo))

saka Adoam yum suanmy ¢ quredwo)

9007 VALV I2pun panssi 2000U Udy A\
80/01/6 01 1s1A dn mofjoq

“19A AQ PaZIuByING UMY
BOOULIRIP ‘SaJIW JBd ‘Sea[] pey
OS[V "STUIIA NJ YIIM [[1 dUIeddq

yorym uanry ysnoq ‘qurejdwo))

ydnoo

[ouuay pa1oadsns Yiim [[1 dwredaq
yorym Addnd 1y3noq “ureidwo)

[rews 00y Addnd a13eaq “yureidwo))

79586080T/3AM V/N  80/11/61
CI$86080T/2AM V/IN  80/11/61
80/11/0T 80/11/61

80/11/v1 80/T1/¥1

9LS68080T/AM VIN 80/01/6C
961€8080T/2IM  80/01/0C 80/01/51
80/01/0¢ V/IN

LTOTOB0T/AM VIN 80/01/6
10608080T/IM  80/01/6 80/01/L

£8908080T/3M  80/01/6 80/01/L



Page 36

"SIA SN01Ad1d FuLINp uddg aa sarurwny uafjoms yim sarddnd Jureiduwio) TSOLOIBOTIM  80/11/ST  80/CI/F
U2 JON unys 210s Yum sarddnd Yurejdwo) ELPE0TS0T/ MM VIN 80/C1/v

[1/0T U2d§ as syoewols udfjoms sdnd ymg ureidwo) 19220180T/3IM V/IN 80/21/C

- 11/0T usas dS  syoewoss udfjoms sdnd yerg yureidwo) S8E66080T/ M VIN  80/11/8C

[1/0T usag as seap um sdnd nz ], g ureidwo) ¥S10180T/3M V/IN  80/11/8C

9Me3NsoAuI 0]

uoneuLIoyul Y3noud J0N uryy 001 3op ureidwo)

LESTOIBOTAM V/N 80/11/8C

/11/ST URS qd 100p uado Jeau pjod jo1red ‘urejdwo) 0SST10180T/AM  80/11/ST  80/11/8C

dAOQE SY LN PA0QE S TPSI0180TAM » 80/11/8T
A0QER SY s dA0QE SY LESTOTI80T/AM » 80/11/8C
SYORWOIS

[ 1/0T PRAUSIA ds ua[joms yum sdnd yerg urerdwo) LTSI0180T/AM  80/11/0C  80/11/8C

‘doys yum wopqord
snoiaaid e 03 anp 2oud jjey

dnd 2y 1y3noq oy "auoyd Aq ‘11 2ureoaq
reuredwod o3 ayjods JIsIA ON aa yorym Addnd ydnoq urejdwo) vLLOOTSOT/ M V/IN 80/11/LT
"1119q

Yonuwl ‘JUaUNEBAI PIAIIIAI MOU

11/0T Y Jeap sdnd nz [, 1ys
11 Yim uoam Juryou

x eny eny ) st Addnd yig
‘PIOS 9q MoOu ued ‘Ia39¢g
yonw mou (1 1/07) sdnd j&1§ 7

3¢

seap) pum sdnd nz] yg

syoewos uafjoms yum sdnd jeig z
[rews o0y dnd g

"VOdSY woij 1211p jure[dwod pue
11/0T 01 isiA dn mofjo]

VIN



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
	4 SPRINGTIME PET CENTRE, CATTLEGATE ROAD, ENFIELD, EN2 9DL

